anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2020 10:51 AM

To: ‘Anthony Mader (EnviroAfrica)'

Subject: FW: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN

IN-STREAM DAM ON PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA,
MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.: 16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Emile Esquire

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e:

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 8:58 AM

To: 'Waseefa Dhansay' <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Waseefa,

Your email correspondence dated 27 July 2020, refers.

| hereby acknowledge receipt of the attached NID application form.
Please note that a formal NID application will be submitted in due course.

Kind regards,

Emile Esquire

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135



w: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: emile@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Waseefa Dhansay <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 2:14 PM

To: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Emile

Please note HWC will require a formal NID submission to be submitted in order to provide comment on the
application.
Please find atftached the associated documentation.

Kind regards,

Waseefa Dhansay

Assistant Director: Professional Services
Heritage Resource Management Services
Heritage Western Cape

3d Floor, Protea Assurance Building
Green Market Square

Cape Town

8001 iLifa leMveli leNtshona Kolo
Email: waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za Erfenis Wes-Kac
Website:  hitps://www.hwc.org.za Heritage W a

Stay Safe. Save Lives. National hotline: 0800 029 999
Hlala ukhuselekile. Sindisa ubomi. Provincial hotline: 021 928 4102

Bly veilig. Red lewens. o WhatsApp “Hi” to 060 012 3456

coronavirus.westerncape.gov.za Operating 24 hours a day

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:27 PM

To: mine.van.wyk@uff.co.za; hannah.young@uff.co.za; 'Werner Stears' <werner.stears@ uff.co.za>;

christie@bonathaba.co.za; morrism@cwdm.co.za; smitk@swartland.org.za; desireevgk@gmail.com; Cornelius Van

Der Walt <CorvdW @elsenburg.com>; Anneke Makemane - DOA <annekem@elsenburg.com>; Jan Smit

<JanS@elsenburg.com>; Waseefa Dhansay <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>; dreyerw@dws.gov.za;

JohaarR@dws.gov.za; VenfoloV@dws.gov.za; murovhim@dws.gov.za; 'Alana Duffell-Canham' <aduffell-

canham@capenature.co.za>; 'Marius Wheeler' <mwheeler@capenature.co.za>; christie@safe.co.za;

carel@swartlandmail.co.za; etienne@swartland.co.za; boetleroux@telkomsa.net; theresa@swartlandmail.co.za;

kld@blakefruit.co.za; admlicarstens@gmail.com; admcarstens@gmail.com; admin@bergrivier.co.za; 'Gerrie van Zyl'

<gerrie@bergrivier.co.za>; 'Francois Joubert' <francois@landuse.co.za>; 'Peet Botes' <peet@pbconsult.co.za>; 'Dr.

Dirk van Driel' <dirk@watsanafrica.co.za>; 'Dirk Van Driel' <saligna2030@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>; Bernard T Kgosana <Bernard.Kgosana@westerncape.gov.za>;

Maboee Nthejane <Maboee.Nthejane@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON PORTION
2




2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Interested and Affected Parties,

Notice is hereby given of the intention to submit an application, and the public participation, process in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended (“NEMA”), Environmental Impact Assessment
Regulations, 2014 (as amended). The proposed development of an instream dam on Portion 2 and 3 of the Farm No. 1100,
Bonathaba, Malmesbury, Western Cape, and includes activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by Black Orchid Farming (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the NEMA EIA Application for Environmental
Authorisation process and Schoeman en Vennote was appointed to undertake the WULA for the following listed activities:

Application for environmental authorization to undertake the following activities:

Government Notice R327 (Listing Notice 1): Activity No. 9, 12, 19 and 27
Government Notice R325 (Listing Notice 2): Activity No. 16

Government Notice R324 (Listing Notice 3): Activity No. 14

Section 21 of NWA: 21(b); 21(c); and 21(i).

Project Description & Location:
The proposed development of an in-stream dam on Portions 2 and 3 of Farm No. 1100, Bonathaba, Malmesbury, Western Cape.

The proposed instream dam will have a water surface area of 15.5 Ha and will have a gross storage capacity of 1 000 000m3. The
dam will have a maximum wall height of 18m. The site has existing water use rights and the proposed dam will provide insurance of
supply for irrigation of the existing irrigation areas. No new roads will be constructed as an existing access road will be utilised to gain
access to the proposed site. The proposed site is located outside of the urban area of Malmesbury, on Farm Bonathaba, is Agriculture
zoned, and the site co-ordinates are 33° 31’ 13.58” S, 18° 55’ 15.27” E.

Public Participation: Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby notified of the application and invited to register (in writing)
and/or provide initial comments and identify any issues, concerns or opportunities relating to this project to the contact details provided
below. The commenting period on the initial EIA process and the WULA process will end on 02 October 2020. In order to register or
submit comment, I&APs should refer to the project name, and provide their name, address & contact details (indicating your preferred
method of notification) and an indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other interest which they have in the application.
Please note that future correspondence will only be sent to registered Interested and Affected Parties.

Please note that only Registered I&APs:
- will be notified of the availability of reports and other written submissions made (or to be made) to the Department by the

applicant, and be entitled to comment on these reports and submissions;

- will be notified of the outcome of the application, the reasons for the decision, and that an appeal may be lodged against a
decision; and

- will be notified of the applicant’s intention to appeal the decision of the competent authority, together with an indication of

where and for what period the appeal submission will be available for inspection.

You are also requested to pass this information to any person you feel should be notified.

EIA Consultant: EnviroAfrica CC / P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 / Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616 / E-mail:
emile@enviroafrica.co.za
WULA Consultant: Schoeman en Vennote / Cell: 082 778 5180 / E-mail: francois@landuse.co.za

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



"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect
the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding
contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the infended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."



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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:52 AM

To: 'Smit, Jan' <JanS@elsenburg.com>

Cc: 'Bernard T Kgosana' <Bernard.Kgosana@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Good morning Jan,
Your email correspondence of earlier today, refers.
Please note that you and the Department are now placed on the list of registered I&APs.

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



From: Smit, Jan <JanS@elsenburg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 10:21 AM

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

Good Morning Emile,
Please register me or our office as an IAP.

Jan Smit

District Manager: LandCare West Coast
Sustainable Resource Management - Landcare
Western Cape Department of Agriculture
Western Cape Government

P.O.Box 138

MOORREESBURG

7310

42 Long Street, Moorreesburg, 7310

Telephone: 022 433 8901 (Moorreesburg Office Reception)
022 433 8902 (LandCare Office)
022 433 8906 (Direct Line)

Email: jans@elsenburg.com

Departmental Website: www.elsenburg.com

Provincial Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

o Western Cape
fﬂs W Government
R WL

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 27 July, 2020 12:27 PM

To: mine.van.wyk@uff.co.za; hannah.young@uff.co.za; 'Werner Stears' <werner.stears@ uff.co.za>;
christie@bonathaba.co.za; morrism@cwdm.co.za; smitk@swartland.org.za; desireevgk@gmail.com; Van der Walt,
Cor <CorvdW @elsenburg.com>; Makemane, Anneke <AnnekeM@elsenburg.com>; Smit, Jan
<JanS@elsenburg.com>; 'Waseefa Dhansay' <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>; dreyerw@dws.gov.za;
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

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>; 'Bernard T Kgosana' <Bernard.Kgosana@westerncape.gov.za>;
'Maboee Nthejane' <Maboee.Nthejane@westerncape.gov.za>

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

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do
not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the
WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the
W(CG, or his or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be
confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states
otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."
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

p:

+27 21 851 1616

f:

+27 86 512 0154

a:

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w:
www.enviroafrica.co.za e: emile@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 04 August 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'swartlandmun@swartland.org.za' <swartlandmun@swartland.org.za>

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-
STREAM DAM ON PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN
CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.: 16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| hereby acknowledge receipt of your email correspondence dated 04 August 2020.
Your email correspondence dated 04 August 2020 is duly noted.

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

From: swartlandmun@swartland.org.za <swartlandmun@swartland.org.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 04 August 2020 2:19 PM

To: emile@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM
DAM ON PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE
(DEA&DP Ref. No.: 16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Importance: High

Your Reference Number: 3515118

We Acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 2020-07-27 regarding INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM
NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20) and confirm that the correspondence is being referred to the relevant
Department for attention.

Reference Number: 3515118

DISCLAIMER:

This E-Mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are for the sole use of the
addressee.

It may contain legally privileged material. If you are not the addressee or the person responsible for
delivering to the addressee, be advised that you have received this E-Mail in error as such any use,
printing, copying or distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Failure to abide by this warning could give rise to
legal action and a claim for damages. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify Swartland
Municipality on

(27)224879400 or E-Mail swartlandmun@swartland.org.za. Any opinions expressed in the E-Mail are those
of the individual writer and not necessarily the Company's unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no
intention to create any legally binding contract or other commitment through use of this E-Mail. The content
of this E-Mail and any attachments should be virus tested before being downloaded to your computer.



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

Sent: Friday, 07 August 2020 8:20 AM

To: 'Alwyn Burger' <AlwynBurger@swartland.org.za>

Cc: 'Registrasie Email' <RegistrasieEmail@swartland.org.za>; 'Alwyn Zaayman' <AlwynZaayman@swartland.org.za>;
'Francois Joubert' <francois@landuse.co.za>; '‘Bernard T Kgosana' <Bernard.Kgosana@westerncape.gov.za>
Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Alwyn,

You email correspondence dated 06 August 2020, refers.

Please note that Swartland Municipality is placed on the list of registered |&APs.

| take note of the fact that the proposed development is located within the jurisdiction of Swartland Municipality.

Please note that Swartland Municipality will be given access to copies of future reports that will go out for public
comment.

| would like to thank you for registering as an I&AP.

Kind regards,

Emile Esquire



EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e.

From: Alwyn Burger <AlwynBurger@swartland.org.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 August 2020 10:18 AM

To: emile@enviroafrica.co.za; francois@landuse.co.za

Cc: Registrasie Email <RegistrasieEmail@swartland.org.za>; Alwyn Zaayman <AlwynZaayman@swartland.org.za>
Subject: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON PORTION
2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Good morning Emile and Francois

Your correspondence received by email dated 27 July 2020, regarding the subject refers.
Hereby Swartland Municipality registers as an I&AP.

The subject properties falls inside the Swartland Municipal area.

Regards

Alwyn Burger
Senior Town Planner | Division: Planning

T: 022 487 9400  F: 022-4879440  M: 0764809870
E: alwynburger@swartland.org.za

SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY

COVID-19

KEEP THE WORKPLACE SAFE

WASH YOUR HANDS FREQUENTLY KEEP A SAFE DISTANCE

HELP PREVENT THE SPREAD

DISCLAIMER:

This E-Mail and any files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are for
the sole use of the addressee.



It may contain legally privileged material. If you are not the addressee or the person
responsible for delivering

to the addressee, be advised that you have received this E-Mail in error as such any
use, printing, copying or

distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Failure to abide by this warning could give
rise to legal action and a

claim for damages. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify Swartland
Municipality on (27)224879400

or E-Mail swartlandmun@swartland.org.za. Any opinions expressed in the E-Mail are
those of the individual writer

and not necessarily the Company's unless specifically stated otherwise. There is no
intention to create any legally

binding contract or other commitment through use of this E-Mail. The content of this
E-Mail and any attachments

should be virus tested before being downloaded to your computer.




anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2020 10:52 AM

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

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 12:27 PM

To: 'mine.van.wyk@uff.co.za' <mine.van.wyk@uff.co.za>; 'hannah.young@uff.co.za' <hannah.young@uff.co.za>;
'Werner Stears' <werner.stears@uff.co.za>; 'christie@bonathaba.co.za' <christie@bonathaba.co.za>;
'morrism@cwdm.co.za' <morrism@cwdm.co.za>; 'smitk@swartland.org.za' <smitk@swartland.org.za>;
'desireevgk@gmail.com' <desireevgk@gmail.com>; 'CorvdW@elsenburg.com' <CorvdW @elsenburg.com>;
'AnnekeM@elsenburg.com' <AnnekeM@elsenburg.com>; 'JanS@elsenburg.com' <JanS@elsenburg.com>; 'Waseefa
Dhansay' <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>; 'dreyerw@dws.gov.za' <dreyerw@dws.gov.za>;
'JohaarR@dws.gov.za' <JohaarR@dws.gov.za>; 'VenfoloV@dws.gov.za' <VenfoloV@dws.gov.za>;
'murovhim@dws.gov.za' <murovhim@dws.gov.za>; 'Alana Duffell-Canham' <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za>;
'Marius Wheeler' <mwheeler@capenature.co.za>; 'christie@safe.co.za' <christie@safe.co.za>;
'carel@swartlandmail.co.za' <carel@swartlandmail.co.za>; 'etienne@swartland.co.za' <etienne@swartland.co.za>;
'boetleroux@telkomsa.net' <boetleroux@telkomsa.net>; 'theresa@swartlandmail.co.za'
<theresa@swartlandmail.co.za>; 'kld@blakefruit.co.za' <kld@blakefruit.co.za>; 'admlcarstens@gmail.com'
<admlcarstens@gmail.com>; 'admcarstens@gmail.com' <admcarstens@gmail.com>; 'admin@bergrivier.co.za'
<admin@bergrivier.co.za>; 'Gerrie van Zyl' <gerrie@bergrivier.co.za>; 'Francois Joubert' <francois@landuse.co.za>;
'Peet Botes' <peet@pbconsult.co.za>; 'Dr. Dirk van Driel' <dirk@watsanafrica.co.za>; 'Dirk Van Driel’
<saligna2030@gmail.com>

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

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 1:43 PM

To: 'Desiree Bess' <desireevgk@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Hi Desiree,
It’s a pleasure.

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



From: Desiree Bess <desireevgk@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 1:03 PM

To: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: Re: INITIAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN IN-STREAM DAM ON
PORTION 2 AND 3 OF FARM NO. 1100, BONATHABA, MALMESBURY, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Good Day Sir

Tx for the update

RdIl.D G Bess

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 12:28 PM Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote:

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
The proposed instream dam will have a water surface area of 15.5 Ha and will have a gross storage capacity of 1 000 000m?. The
dam will have a maximum wall height of 18m. The site has existing water use rights and the proposed dam will provide insurance
of supply for irrigation of the existing irrigation areas. No new roads will be constructed as an existing access road will be utilised to
gain access to the proposed site. The proposed site is located outside of the urban area of Malmesbury, on Farm Bonathaba, is
Agriculture zoned, and the site co-ordinates are 33° 31’ 13.58” S, 18° 55’ 15.27” E.

Public Participation: Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby notified of the application and invited to register (in writing)
and/or provide initial comments and identify any issues, concerns or opportunities relating to this project to the contact details
provided below. The commenting period on the initial EIA process and the WULA process will end on 02 October 2020. In order to
register or submit comment, I&APs should refer to the project name, and provide their name, address & contact details (indicating
your preferred method of notification) and an indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other interest which they have
in the application. Please note that future correspondence will only be sent to registered Interested and Affected Parties.

Please note that only Registered I&APs:

- will be notified of the availability of reports and other written submissions made (or to be made) to the Department by the
applicant, and be entitled to comment on these reports and submissions;
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- will be notified of the outcome of the application, the reasons for the decision, and that an appeal may be lodged against

a decision; and

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



